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450 North 4™ Street
Bolse, ID 83720

FILED EFFECTIVE
Jeff Lytle Excavation, Inc. | _
©49 Misty Meadows Trail Y
Twin Falis, ID 83301 o SE_P 20 PH 302
o T3aT2e
September 20,2007 | g cﬂ dress,
Idaho Secretary of State Office | :
Attn: Patricia Herman ‘ C. 1%} 152,

Dear Patricla,

As per our correspondence on Sept. 19", 1 am writing this letter to change
the address for our company. The new address for Jeff Lytle Excavation,
Inc. is listed ahove.

~ Also, the named officers on file the State needs to be corrected.
Donna S. McCaslin should be listed as the legal Secretary/Treasurer for the
corporation. Her interest [n the corporation is In name only and therefore
her percent ownership should be listed as zero. ' '

" Thank you for acknowledging these corrections. If you have any'queatlons
or need additional information, please feel free to call me.

espectful

eff Lytle, Owner
eff Lytle Excavation, Inc.



